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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4535
March 6, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	952-4535
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4535
	

	CalWorks Jobs 2000 Assessment Service

	March 6, 2008

	CalWorks Jobs 2000 Assessment Service
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jlg
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 14, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 14, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4535 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-4535

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


· What cost is expected to be incurred by the Service Provider and what will be provided by Fresno County funds?

Fresno County will be responsible for providing the following:  ancillary monies for clothing that is purchased for the graduation ceremony, transportation costs for attending the program (from home to the program and vice versa), assistance with childcare payment, any fees associated with getting the driver’s license/California ID, and/or any other costs associated with barrier removal will be considered.  The County will not pay for any fines.

Any other cost associated with the daily operations of the program should be included in the cost of doing business.  These can include but are not limited to:  workshop supplies, refreshments for graduation ceremonies, transportation for field trips and court, and snacks and drinks.

· What is the current funding for the Jobs 2000 contract?

The current funding level for Jobs 2000 is $656,243.

· What is the current curriculum for the Jobs 2000 contract?

The curriculum that is currently in place was developed by the contracted vendor and is not the property of Fresno County, thus it does not fall under the public domain and cannot be shared with the general public.  It is the responsibility of the prospective bidder to create a curriculum that will meet the requirements of the Department as listed on page 25 of the RFP.

· Can Purchasing consider a limited proposal to specifically address the needs and barriers-to-employment of the population-in-need residing within the 93706 zip code area in the City of Fresno?  There are currently 65,000 persons in this area and is considered one of the highest concentrations of poverty in the United States, not only in Fresno County.  Since the request does not address geographical limitations, is this possible?  If not, why not?

Bidders may submit a proposal for any geographical area listed in the RFP. The RFP requests for JOBS 2000 workshops to be conducted in the City of Fresno (11), Selma (4) and Reedley (4) as mentioned on page 22.  Addendum One does also include one additional workshop in the City of Coalinga. 

The population to be served for the Jobs 2000 workshops is referenced in the Population Characteristics, paragraph IV listed on page 20.  Although there may be significant numbers of individuals who are unemployed or living in poverty in the 93706 zip code, the target population to receive services is CalWORKs recipients.  Recent data reports generated by the Department of Employment and Temporary Assistance show an estimated 50,336 CalWORKs recipients reside in the City of Fresno of which 6,130 or 12% reside in the 93706 area code.  It must be noted that not all CalWORKs recipients are referred to the JOBS 2000 Program as they may be engaged in other activities or employment.

· Regarding Addendum #1, the third bullet states that the department is eliminating the assessment testing from the Jobs 2000 program.  Does this mean that, in responding to the CalWORKs Jobs 2000 Assessment Services RFP, an applicant does not include narrative or description of how assessment testing will be done (for example, using CASAS or another assessment tool)?

Vendors do not have to include a description of how this testing will be completed during the four-week workshop due to the Department’s decision to eliminate the CASAS testing.  All reference to assessment testing can be disregarded.
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